References 28

Enter >

Go back to contents





Contents

28	Refere	nces	28-1
	28.1	Introduction	28-1
	28.2	Project approvals	28-1
	28.3	Natural gas from coal seams	28-1
	28.4	Project description	28-1
	28.5	Assessment framework	28-1
	28.6	Management framework	28-1
	28.7	Climate	28-1
	28.8	Land use and tenure	28-3
	28.9	Land resources	28-3
	28.10	Landscape and visual amenity	28-4
	28.11	Transport	28-4
	28.12	Waste	28-5
	28.13	Surface water	28-5
	28.14	Groundwater	28-6
	28.15	Air quality	28-7
	28.16	Greenhouse gases	28-7
	28.17	Noise	28-8
	28.18	Terrestrial ecology	28-8
	28.19	Aquatic ecology	28-9
	28.20	Cultural heritage	28-11
	28.21	Healthy and safety	28-11
	28.22	Social	28-11
	28.23	Economics	28-12
	28.24	Hazard and risk	28-12
	28.25	Decommissioning and rehabilitation	28-13



28 References

28.1 Introduction

No references cited.

28.2 Project approvals

No references cited.

28.3 Natural gas from coal seams

Department of Natural Resources and Mines. 2013. Code of Practice for Constructing and Abandoning Coal Seam Gas Wells and Associated Bores in Queensland. 2nd ed. Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government. http://mines.industry.qld.gov.au/assets/petroleum-pdf/code-of-practice-csq-wells-and-bores.pdf. Accessed 15 November 2013

28.4 Project description

- Australian Pipeline Industry Association. 2013. *Code of Environmental Practice*. 3rd ed. Canberra: Australian Pipeline Industry Association. http://www.apia.net.au/wp-content/uploads/2013/01/131014_APIACoEP_2013_Final.pdf. Accessed 15 November 2013
- Department of Natural Resources and Mines. 2013. Code of Practice for Constructing and Abandoning Coal Seam Gas Wells and Associated Bores in Queensland. 2nd ed. Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government. Accessed 15 November 2013

 http://mines.industry.qld.gov.au/assets/petroleum-pdf/code-of-practice-csg-wells-and-bores.pdf.
- URS, 2009. *Gladstone Liquefied Natural Gas Environmental Impact Statement*. Queensland: Santos GLNG. http://www.santosglng.com/resource-library/glng-eis.aspx. Accessed 15 November 2013

28.5 Assessment framework

No references cited.

28.6 Management framework

No references cited.

28.7 Climate

- Bureau of Meteorology and Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation. 2008. Climate Change in Australia. October 2007. http://climatechangeinaustralia.com.au/. Accessed 12 August 2013.
- Bureau of Meteorology. 2010a. *Flood Warning System of the Fitzroy River*. <u>www.bom.gov.au/hydro/flood/qld/brochures/fitzroy/fitzroy.shtml.</u> Accessed 28 June 2013.
- Bureau of Meteorology. 2010b. *Tropical Cyclone Information for the Australian region*. http://www.bom.gov.au/cgi-bin/silo/cyclones.cgi accessed 28 June 2013.
- Bureau of Meteorology. 2012. *Climate and past weather*. http://www.bom.gov.au/climate/. Accessed 28 June 2013.

- Bureau of Meteorology. 2013. "Rockhampton Area: Climate of Rockhampton." http://www.bom.gov.au/qld/rockhampton/climate.shtml Accessed 13 August 2013.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation and Bureau of Meteorology. 2008. DROUGHT. Exceptional Circumstances. An Assessment of the Impact of Climate Change on the Nature and Frequency of Exceptional Climatic Events. Melbourne: Commonwealth of Australia. http://www.daff.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0007/721285/csiro-bom-report-futuredroughts.pdf. Accessed 13 August 2013
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation, 2010. "Temperature thresholds summary for Queensland." http://climatechangeinaustralia.com.au/. Accessed 13 August 2013.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation and Bureau of Meteorology. 2007. Climate Change in Australia - Technical Report. Canberra: Australian Government. http://climatechangeinaustralia.com.au/technical_report.php. Accessed 28 June 2013.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation and Bureau of Meteorology. 2012. State of the Climate 2012. Canberra: Australian Government.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation. 2013. Temperature threshold summary - Queensland. http://climatechangeinaustralia.com.au/documents/resources/2011/Temperature%20Thresholds %20summary%20-%20Qld.xls. Accessed 28 June 2013.
- Council of Australian Governments. 2007. National Climate Change Adaptation Framework. Canberra: Australian Government.
- Department of Emergency Services. 2007. "Disasters, Severe Storms." http://www.safer.qld.gov.au/Disasters/Severe_Storms/. Accessed 28 June 2013
- Department of Climate Change, 2009. Climate Change Risks to Australia's Coast: A first pass national assessment. Canberra: Australian Government.
- Department of Climate Change. 2010. Adapting to Climate Change in Australia. Canberra: Australian Government. http://www.climatechange.gov.au/~/media/publications/adaptation/gov-adaptclimate-change-position-paper.pdf. Accessed 28 June 2013.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. 2000. Special Report on Emissions Scenarios. The Hague: IPCC. http://www.grida.no/publications/other/IPCC%5Fsr/?src=/climate/IPCC/emission/. Accessed 28 June 2013.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. 2007. Climate Change 2007: Synthesis Report. Contribution of Working Groups I, II and III to the Fourth Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, Core Writing Team, Pachauri, R.K and Reisinger, A. (eds). Geneva, Switzerland: IPCC. http://www.ipcc.ch/publications_and_data/publications_ipcc_fourth_assessment_report_synthes is_report.htm. Accessed 16 March 2013. Accessed 28 June 2013.
- Kounkou, R., Bertrand Timbal, and G. A. (Graham Alan) Mills. 2007. The Impact of Anthropogenic Climate Change on the Risk of Cool-Season Tornado Occurrences. BMRC Research Report 129. Melbourne, Vic: Bureau of Meteorology. http://www.bom.gov.au/bmrc/pubs/researchreports/RR129.pdf. Accessed 28 June 2013.
- Kuleshov, Yuriy, David Mackerras, and Mat Darveniza. 2006. "Spatial Distribution and Frequency of Lightning Activity and Lightning Flash Density Maps for Australia." Journal of Geophysical Research: Atmospheres 111 (D19): 1-14.





- Leslie, L. M., D. J. Karoly, M. Leplastrier, and B. W. Buckley. 2007. "Variability of Tropical Cyclones over the Southwest Pacific Ocean Using a High-Resolution Climate Model." Meteorology and Atmospheric Physics 97 (1-4): 171-80.
- Niall, Stephanie, and Kevin Walsh. 2005. "The Impact of Climate Change on Hailstorms in Southeastern Australia." International Journal of Climatology 25 (14): 1933–52.
- Queensland Government, 2012. "Climate change in the Maranoa and Districts." http://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/climatechange/pdf/regionsummary-maranoa.pdf. Accessed 28 June 2013. Accessed 28 June 2013.
- Walsh, K. J. E., K.-C. Nguyen, and J. L. McGregor. 2004. "Fine-Resolution Regional Climate Model Simulations of the Impact of Climate Change on Tropical Cyclones near Australia." Climate Dynamics 22 (1): 47-56.

Land use and tenure 28.8

- Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry. 2012. Land Systems and Land Units Table. Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government.
- Department of Environment and Resource Management. 2009. The Queensland Stock Route Network. Brisbane, Qld. http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/land/stockroutes/index.html. Accessed 20 September 2013.
- Department of Natural Resources and Mines. 2013. "Interactive Resource and Tenure Maps". Queensland Government. http://mines.industry.qld.gov.au/geoscience/interactive-resourcetenure-maps.htm. Accessed 20 September 2013.
- Department of Primary Industries and Department of Housing, and Local Government and Planning. 1993. Planning Guidelines: The Identification of Good Quality Agricultural Land. Brisbane, Qld.: Department of Primary Industries and Department of Housing, Local Government and Planning. http://www.dsdip.qld.gov.au/resources/policy/plng-guide-identif-ag-land.pdf. Accessed 20 September 2013.
- Department of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning. 2013a. Central Queensland Regional Plan. Brisbane, Qld. http://www.dsdip.qld.gov.au/regional-planning/the-central-queenslandregional-plan.html Accessed 20 September 2013.
- Department of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning. 2013b. Darling Downs Regional Plan. Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government. http://www.dsdip.qld.gov.au/regional-planning/thedarling-downs-regional-plan.html Accessed 20 September 2013.

28.9 **Land resources**

- Bureau of Rural Science. 1991. "Digital Atlas of Australia Soils." http://www.asris.csiro.au/themes/Atlas.html#Atlas_Digital. Accessed 16 August 2013.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation, Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry, and ACLEP. 2013. "Australian Soil Resource Information System." http://www.asris.csiro.au./?_sm_au_=iVVv2vqLHfZ7pPLj. Accessed 16 August 2013.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation. 1967. Land Research Series No. 19 -Lands Of The Isaac-Comet Area, Queensland. Comprising papers by R. Story, R. W. Galloway, R. H. Gunn and E. A. Fitzparrick. Printed by CSIRO Melbourne.



- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation. 1968. Land Research Series No. 21 -Lands Of The Dawson-Fitzroy Area, Queensland. Comprising papers by N. H. Speck, R. L. Wright, F. C. Sweeny, R. A. Perry, E. A. Fitzparrick, H. A. Nix, R. H. Gunn and I. B. Wilson. Printed by CSIRO Melbourne.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation. 1974. Land Research Series No. 34 -Lands Of The Balonne-Maranoa Area, Queensland. Comprising papers by R. W. Galloway, R. H. Gunn, L. Pedley, K. D. Cocks and J. D. Kalma. Printed by CSIRO Melbourne.
- Golder Associates. 2009. Groundwater and Associated Water Management Impact Assessment. Appendix P. Gladstone Liquefied Natural Gas Project Environmental Impact Statement.. Brisbane, Qld.: Santos GLNG. http://www.santosglng.com/media/pdf1597/AttachmentD2 Groundwater.pdf. Accessed 16 August 2013.
- Habermehl, M.A. 2002. Hydrogeology, Hydrochemistry and Isotope Hydrology of the Great Artesian Basin. Water Science Program. Canberra: Bureau of Rural Sciences.
- Hallsworth, E. G., H. C. T. Stace, G.D. Hubble, R. Northcote, K.H. Sleeman, and M.J. Mulcahy. 1968. A Handbook of Australian Soils. Glenside, South Australia: Rellimm Technical Publications.
- Schlumberger Water Services. 2010. Preliminary Hydrogeological Assessment in Support of GHG Tenement Applications Surat & Bowen Basins. 50213/R1.
- Story, R, EA Fitzpatrick, RH Gunn, and RW Galloway. 2010. "No. 19 Lands of the Isaac-Comet Area, Queensland." CSIRO Land Research Surveys 2010 (1): 1-159.
- URS. 2009. Land Coal Seam Gas Field Terrain Soils and Land Capability. Appendix L. Gladstone Liquefied Natural Gas Project Environmental Impact Statement. Brisbane, Qld.: Santos GLNG.

28.10 Landscape and visual amenity

Department of Employment, Economic Development and Innovation. 2010. Land Access Code. Brisbane, Qld. http://mines.industry.qld.gov.au/assets/land-tenurepdf/land_access_code_nov2010.pdf. Accessed 16 August 2013.

28.11 Transport

- ARRB Group. 2007. Road Safety Risk Reporter 7: Development of Crash Rates for Australian Roads. Brisbane: Queensland Government.
- ARRB Transport Research Ltd. 2009. Unsealed Roads Manual: Guidelines to Good Practice. Vermont South, Victoria: ARRB Group Ltd.
- Austroads.1999. Guide to Traffic Engineering Practice Part 2: Roadway Capacity. Sydney: Austroads Incorporated.
- Austroads. 2003. Rural Road Design: A Guide to the Geometric Design of Rural Roads. Sydney: Austroads Incorporated
- Austroads. 2006. Guide to Road Safety Part 5: Road Safety Rural and Remote Areas. Sydney: Austroads Incorporated.
- Austroads. 2009. Guide to Road Design Part 4A: Signalised and Signalised Intersections. Sydney: Austroads Incorporated.
- Austroads. 2009. Guide to Traffic Management Part 3: Traffic Studies and Analysis. Sydney: Austroads Incorporated.

GLNG is a Santos PETRONAS Total KOGAS venture







- Austroads. 2009. Road Safety Engineering Risk Assessment Part 7: Crash Rates Database. Sydney: Austroads Incorporated.
- Bureau of Infrastructure, Transport and Regional Economics (BITRE). 2011. Road vehicle-Kilometres travelled: estimation from state and territory fuel sales. Canberra ACT.
- Department of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning. 2013. *Economic Directions Statement Queensland Airports 2013-2023*. Brisbane: Queensland Government
- Department of Transport and Main Roads. 2002. *Guide for the Road Safety Management of Rural School Bus Routes and Bus Stops.* Brisbane: Queensland Government.
- Department of Transport and Main Roads. 2006. *Guidelines for Assessment of Road Impacts of Development*. Brisbane, Queensland Government.
- Department of Transport and Main Roads. 2008. *Road Planning and Design Manual.* 2nd edition. Brisbane: Queensland Government
- Department of Transport and Main Roads. 2009. *Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices Part 7:*Railway Crossings. Brisbane: Queensland Government.
- Department of Transport and Main Roads. 2009. *Roads Implementation Program 2009-10 to 2013-14.*Brisbane: Queensland Government.
- NA. 2012. Capricorn Municipal Development Guide Lines: Geometric Road Design: D1 Design Guidelines. Rockhampton: Cardno.
- Queensland Rail. 2007. Australian Level Crossing Assessment Model Crossing Assessment Handbook. Brisbane: Queensland Rail.
- RMS/RTA. 2002. Guide to Traffic Generating Developments. Sydney: Road and Transport Authority.

28.12 Waste

- National Transport Commission. 2011. *Australian Code for the Transport of Dangerous Goods by Road and Rail*. 7th ed. Melbourne, Vic.: Commonwealth of Australia. http://www.ntc.gov.au/filemedia/Publications/ADG7October2011.pdf. Accessed 6 August 2013.
- URS. 2009. *Gladstone Liquefied Natural Gas Project Environmental Impact Statement*. Brisbane, Qld.: Santos GLNG.

28.13 Surface water

- ANZECC. 2000. Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for Fresh and Marine Water Quality. National Water Quality Management Strategy 4. Australian and New Zealand Environment Conservation Council and Agriculture and Resource Management Council of Australia and New Zealand.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection. 2012. *Coal Seam Gas Water Management Policy*. Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government. http://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/management/non-mining/documents/csg-water-management-policy.pdf. Accessed 6 August 2013.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection. 2013. *Queensland Water Quality Guidelines* 2009. 3rd ed. Queensland Government.
- Environment Australia. 2001. *A Directory of Important Wetlands in Australia*. 3rd edition. Canberra, ACT: Environment Australia.

TOTAL OKOGRS

28-5

Queensland Murray-Darling Committee. 2012. Healthy Waters Management Plan: Draft Environmental Values and Community Consultation Report. Brisbane, Qld. http://www.qmdc.org.au/publications/download/1468/website-pdfs/water-riverine/qmdc_draft-evreport.pdf. Accessed 12 August 2013.

28.14 Groundwater

- Australian and New Zealand Environment and Conservation Council. 2000. Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for Fresh and Marine Water Quality. National Water Quality Management Strategy 4. Australian and New Zealand Environment Conservation Council and Agriculture and Resource Management Council of Australia and New Zealand.
- Australia National Health and Medical Research Council, and Natural Resource Management Ministerial Council. 2011. Australian Drinking Water Guidelines 6 2011. National Water Quality Management Strategy. Canberra: National Health and Medical Research Council.
- Department of Environment and Resource Management. 2011a. Comet River Sub-basin Environmental Values and Water Quality Objectives, Basin No. 130 (part), including all waters of the Comet River Sub-basin. Environmental Protection (Water) Policy 2009. Brisbane Qld.: Queensland Government.
- Department of Environment and Resource Management. 2011b. Dawson River Sub-basin Environmental Values and Water Quality Objectives, Basin No. 130 (part), including all waters of the Dawson River Sub-basin, except the Callide Creek Catchment. Environmental Protection (Water) Policy 2009. Brisbane Qld.: Queensland Government.
- Department of Natural Resources and Mines. 2013. Groundwater Database and Water Management System (WMS), April-May 2013.
- Fensham, R.J., Pennay, C., Drimmer, J. 2012. Ecological and Botanical survey of springs in the Surat Cumulative Management Area. Brisbane Qld.: Queensland Herbarium.
- Golder Associates, 2013. Options for Fairview Springs, Evaluation of Prevention or Mitigation Options Report, Report number 137636010-1000-Rev2, 6 September 2013.
- Habermehl, M.A., 1980. "The Great Artesian Basin, Australia." Journal of Australian Geology and Geophysics 5: 9-38.
- Osborn, Stephen G., Avner Vengosh, Nathaniel R. Warner, and Robert B. Jackson. 2011. "Methane Contamination of Drinking Water Accompanying Gas-Well Drilling and Hydraulic Fracturing." Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences 108 (May): 8172-7
- Queensland Department of Natural Resources and Mines (DNRM) (Queensland), 2013a. Groundwater database and Water Management System (WMS), April-May 2013.
- Queensland Office of Groundwater Impact Assessment (OGIA), 2013, Private bore and springs data provided in Microsoft Excel Format, Int_Private_Bores_UWIR.xlsx, Int_SpringVents_CMA.xlsx, Int_WatercourseSprings_CMA.xlsx, August 2013.
- Queensland Water Commission. 2012. Underground Water Impact Report for the Surat Cumulative Management Area. Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government. http://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0016/31327/underground-water-impactreport.pdf Accessed 6 August 2013.
- Santos GLNG, 2013a, Groundwater baseline assessment data (Baseline Assessment Manager) and groundwater monitoring network data (Envirosys), provided by Santos GLNG in June 2013.





- Santos GLNG, 2013b, Joint Industry Plan for an Early Warning System for the Monitoring and Protection of EPBC Springs, 30 September 2013.
- Santos GLNG, 2013c. Santos GLNG Project Report, CSG Water Monitoring and Management Plan Stage 2 Revision 2, October 2013.

28.15 Air quality

- Cardno. 2013. *Traffic and Transport Assessment*. Appendix M. Gas Field Development Project Environmental Impact Statement. Brisbane, Qld.: Santos GLNG.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection. 2013. *Odour Impact Assessment from Developments*. Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government. https://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/licences-permits/business-industry/pdf/guide-odour-impact-assess-developments.pdf. Accessed 15 August 2013.
- Department of Environment and Resource Management. 2009. *Clean and Healthy Air for Gladstone Final Ambient Air Quality Monitoring Plan*. Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government.
- Department of Environment, Water, Heritage and Arts. 2008. *Emission Estimation Technique Manual for Combustion Engines Version 3.0.* National Pollution Inventory. Canberra, ACT:

 Commonwealth Government. http://www.npi.gov.au/system/files/resources/afa15a7a-2554-c0d4-7d0e-d466b2fb5ead/files/combustion-engines.pdf. Accessed 15 August 2013.
- Department of Environment, Water, Heritage and Arts. 2013. *Emission Estimation Technique Manual for Oil and Gas Extraction and Production Version 2.0*. National Pollution Inventory. Canberra, ACT: Commonwealth Government.
- Health Effects Institute. 2010. Traffic-Related Air Pollution: A Critical Review of the Literature on Emissions, Exposure, and Health Effects, Special Report 17 prepared by the HEI Panel on the Health Effects of Traffic-Related Air Pollution. Boston, Massachusetts.
- Ohio Environmental Protection Agency. 2003. Air Quality Modelling and Planning Section Engineering Guide #69 Air Dispersion Guidance 2003. Ohio.

28.16 Greenhouse gases

- Allen, David T., Vincent M. Torres, James Thomas, David W. Sullivan, Matthew Harrison, Al Hendler, Scott C. Herndon, et al. 2013. "Measurements of Methane Emissions at Natural Gas Production Sites in the United States." *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences* 110 (44): 17768–73.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation and Bureau of Meteorology. 2012. State of the Climate – 2012. Canberra, ACT: Commonwealth Government.
- Department of Climate Change and Energy Efficiency. 2005. *National Carbon Accounting Toolbox FullCAM Carbon Accounting Model.* Canberra, ACT: Commonwealth of Australia
- Department of Climate Change and Energy Efficiency. 2013. Australian National Greenhouse
 Accounts. State and Territory Greenhouse Gas Inventories. 2010-11. Department of Climate
 Change and Energy Efficiency.
 http://www.climatechange.gov.au/sites/climatechange/files/documents/05_2013/STIGGI-2011-PDF.pdf Accessed 19/09/2013
- Howarth, Robert W., Renee Santoro, and Anthony Ingraffea. 2011. "Methane and the Greenhouse-Gas Footprint of Natural Gas from Shale Formations." *Climatic Change* 106 (4): 679–90.



- International Energy Agency. 2011. World Energy Outlook 2011. Paris, France: IEA. http://www.worldenergyoutlook.org/media/weowebsite/2011/executive_summary.pdf. Accessed 9 August 2013
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. 2007. Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) Fourth Assessment Report: Climate Change 2007. Climate Change 2007: Working Group I: the Physical Science Basis. http://www.ipcc.ch/publications_and_data/ar4/wg1/en/ch9s9-es.html. Accessed 1 August 2013.
- URS, 2010. Gladstone Liquefied Natural Gas Supplementary Environmental Impact Statement. Santos GLNG. http://www.santosglng.com/resource-library/glng-eis.aspx.
- Santos GLNG. 2011. Santos' Public Energy Efficiency Opportunities Report: December 2011. http://www.santos.com/library/EEO_Report_2011.pdf. Accessed 31 July 2013
- Santos GLNG. 2011. GLNG Greenhouse Gas Reduction Strategy, Brisbane, Queensland: Santos GLNG
- Siemens 2009. SGT-400 Industrial Gas Turbine: Technical Data, http://www.energy.siemens.com/hq/en/fossil-power-generation/gas-turbines/sgt-400.htm#content=Description. Accessed 2 August 2013
- Worley Parsons, 2011. Greenhouse Gas Emissions Study of Australian CSG to LNG. Prepared by Worley Parsons. Australia. April, 2011.
- World Resources Institute. 2005. The Greenhouse Gas Protocol for Project Accounting. USA: World Resources Institute and World Business Council for Sustainable Development. USA.

28.17 Noise

- Department of Environmental and Heritage Protection. 2012. Prescribing Noise Conditions for Environmental Authorities for Petroleum and Gas Activities. Brisbane: Queensland Government.
- Department of Environmental and Heritage Protection. 2013. Draft guideline: Low Frequency Noise. Unpublished.
- Department of Transport and Main Roads. 2008. Road Traffic Noise Management: Code of Practice. Brisbane: Queensland Government.
- enHealth Council. 2004. The health effects of environmental noise other than hearing loss. Canberra: Australian Government Department of Health and Ageing.
- Environmental Protection Authority. 2000. Noise Measurement Manual. Brisbane: Queensland Government.
- Environmental Protection Agency. 2004. Noise guideline: planning for noise control. Brisbane: Queensland Government.

28.18 Terrestrial ecology

- Australian Government. 2009. Matters of National Environmental Significance Significant Impact Guidelines Version 1.1, Department of the Environment, Canberra.
- Australian Government. 2013a. EPBC Protected Matters Search Report. Department of the Environment. http://www.environment.gov.au/epbc/pmst/index.html. Accessed 14 November 2013.







- Australian Government. 2013b. "EPBC Protected Matters Search Report." Department of the Environment. http://www.environment.gov.au/epbc/pmst/index.html. Accessed 14 November 2013.
- Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry. 2011. "Declared plants of Queensland." Available: http://www.daff.qld.gov.au/plants/weeds-pest-animals-ants/weeds/declared-plants. Accessed 5 September 2013.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection and Environmental Planning Southwest Queensland. 2002a. Biodiversity Planning Assessment: Brigalow Belt North Landscape Expert Panel Report. Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection and Environmental Planning Southwest Queensland. 2002b. *Biodiversity Planning Assessment: Brigalow Belt South Fauna Expert Panel Report.* Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection and Environmental Planning Southwest Queensland. 2002c. *Biodiversity Planning Assessment: Brigalow Belt South Flora Expert Panel Report.* Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection and Environmental Planning Southwest Queensland. 2002d. *Biodiversity Planning Assessment: Brigalow Belt South Landscape Expert Panel Report.* Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government.
- Marsh, H., Dennis, A., Hines, H., Kutt, A., McDonald, K, Weber, E., Williams, S. & Winter, J. 2007. "Optimizing allocation of management resources for wildlife." *Conservation Biology*, 21: 387-399.
- Queensland Government. 2002. *Biodiversity Assessment and Mapping Methodology version 2.1*. Brisbane, Qld.: Department of Environment and Heritage Protection.
- Queensland Government. 2008a. *Queensland Government Environmental Offsets Policy*. Brisbane, Qld.: Department of Environment and Heritage Protection.
- Queensland Government. 2008b. *The Brigalow Belt Biodiversity Planning Assessment, version 1.3.*Brisbane, Qld.: Department of Environment and Heritage Protection.
- Queensland Government. 2009. "Recovery Actions Database: Back on Track Species Prioritisation Framework." https://rad.derm.qld.gov.au/rad/jsp/searchTheRAD.jsf. Accessed 13 October 2013.
- Queensland Herbarium. 2013. "Regional Ecosystem Description Database (REDD)." Version 6.1b Department of Environment and Heritage Protection. http://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/ecosystems/biodiversity/regional-ecosystems/index.php. Accessed 13 October 2013.
- Queensland Herbarium. 2014. *HERBRECS*. Brisbane, Qld.: Department of Environment and Heritage Protection, Brisbane, Accessed 4 March 2014.

28.19 Aquatic ecology

- Aquateco. 2011. *Arrow Energy Surat Project Aquatic Ecology Assessment*. Appendix J. Surat Gas Project Environmental Impact Statement. Brisbane, Qld.: Arrow.
- BAAM. 2009. Australia Pacific LNG Project: Terrestrial Ecology Gas Fields. Attachment 14. Australia Pacific LNG Project Environmental Impact Statement. Brisbane, Qld.: Australia Pacific LNG Pty Limited.



- Department of Environment and Resource Management. 2009. Aquatic Conservation Assessments (ACA) using AquabaMM for the Non-riverine Wetlands of the Great Barrier Reef Catchment. Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government.
- Department of the Environment and Resources Management. 2011. Aquatic Conservation Assessments (ACA) using AquabaMM for Wetlands of the Queensland Murray-Darling Basin. Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government.
- Fensham, R.J. & Fairfax, R.J., 2003. "Spring wetlands of the Great Artesian Basin, Queensland, Australia" Wetland Ecology and Management 11: 343-362.
- Fensham, R.J., Fairfax, R.J. & Sharpe, P.R. 2004. "Spring Wetlands in seasonally arid Queensland: Floristics, Environmental Relations, Classification and Conservation Values" Australian Journal of Botany 52: 583-595.
- Fensham, R. J., Pennay, C. and Drimer, J. 2012. Ecological and Botanical Survey of Springs in the Surat Cumulative Management Area. Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Herbarium.
- FRC Environmental. 2004. Rolleston Coal Project Aquatic Fauna Survey. Brisbane, Qld.: Xstrata Coal Queensland.
- FRC Environmental. 2007. Aquatic Fauna Survey. Appendix 12. Nathan Dam Environmental Impact Statement. Brisbane, Qld.: SunWater.
- FRC Environmental. 2009a. Aquatic Ecology Impact Assessment. Appendix N4. Gladstone Liquefied Natural Gas Project Environmental Impact Statement. Brisbane, Qld.: URS Australia.
- FRC Environmental. 2009b. MLA Areas and Gas Supply Pipeline, Aquatic Ecology. Chapter 17B. Wandoan Coal Project Supplementary Environmental Impact Statement. Brisbane, Qld.: Parsons Brinckerhoff Australia.
- FRC Environmental. 2011. Connors River Dam: Fitzroy River Turtle Distribution, Reproductive Condition and Nesting Survey. Connors River Dam and Pipelines Project Environmental Impact Statement. Brisbane, Qld.: SunWater.
- Limpus, C. J., Limpus, D. J., Parmenter, C. J., Hodge, J., Forest, M. J. & McLachlan, J. 2007. Proposal for Raising Eden Bann Weir and Construction of Rookwood Weir: An Assessment of the Potential Implications and Mitigation measures for Fitzroy Turtles (Elseya albagula and Rheodytes leukops). Department of Natural Resources and Water for Department of Infrastructure.
- Menkhorst, P. W. & Knight, F., 2004. A Field Guide to the Mammals of Australia. Melbourne, Vic.: Oxford University Press.
- Simmons and Bristow. 2007a. River Health Assessment of the Upper Dawson River April 2007. Brisbane, Qld.: Santos TOGA Pty Ltd, June 2007.
- Simmons and Bristow. 2007b. Field Survey, Proposed FV77 Discharge Streamline. December 2007
- Simmonds and Bristow. 2012. River Health Monitoring and Assessment Report, Horse Shoe Lakes, Autumn 2012. Brisbane, Qld.: Santos Ltd.
- Stanisic, J. 1996. New land snails from the boggomoss environments in the Dawson Valley, Southeastern Queensland (Eupulmonata: Charapidae and Carmaenidae), Memoirs of the Queensland Museum 39:343-354.
- Queensland Water Commission. 2012. Underground Water Impact Report for the Surat Cumulative Management Area. Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government.







http://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0016/31327/underground-water-impactreport.pdf. Accessed 9 August 2013.

28.20 Cultural heritage

- Beaton, J. M. 1991a. "Cathedral Cave, a Rockshelter in Carnarvon Gorge, Queensland." Queensland Archaeological Research 8: 33-84.
- Beaton, J. M. 1991b. "Excavations at Rainbow Cave and Wanderer's Cave: Two Rockshelters in the Carnarvon Range, Queensland." Queensland Archaeological Research 8: 3-32.
- Beaton, J.M. 1977. "Dangerous Harvest: Investigations in the Late Prehistoric Occupation of Upland South-East Central Queensland". Canberra, ACT: Australian National University.
- Hatte, E. 1996. Report of an Archaeological Assessment Proposed Minerva Mining Facilities Lexington Station, Central Highlands, Queensland. Brisbane, Qld.: Prepared for Ison Environmental Planners on behalf of New Hope Exploration Pty Ltd.
- Morwood, M. 1978. "Ken's Cave and the Art of Central-Western Queensland." Australian Archaeology, 22-31.
- Morwood, M. J. 1981. "Archaeology of the Central Queensland Highlands: The Stone Component." Archaelogy in Oceania Sydney 16 (1): 1–52.
- Morwood, Michael John. 1984. "The Prehistory of the Central Queensland Highlands." Advances in World Archaeology 3: 325-79.
- Morwood, Michael John, and others undefined. 1979. "Art and Stone: Towards a Prehistory of Central Western Queensland." https://digitalcollections.anu.edu.au/handle/1885/11009.
- Mulvaney, Derek John, and Edmund Bernard Joyce. 1965. "Archaeological and Geomorphological Investigations on Mt. Moffatt Station, Queensland, Australia." Proceedings of the Prehistoric Society (New Series) 31: 147-212.

28.21 Healthy and safety

No references for this section.

28.22 Social

- ABS. 2012. "1270.0.55.006 Australian Statistical Geography Standard (ASGS): Correspondences, July 2011." Australian Bureau of Statistics. http://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/DetailsPage/1270.0.55.006July%202011?OpenD ocument. Accessed 19 May 2013
- ABS. 2012. 2013. "2011 Census." Australian Bureau of Statistics. http://www.abs.gov.au/websitedbs/censushome.nsf/home/data?opendocument#frombanner=LN. Accessed 27 March 2013
- Clifford, Susan. 2009. "The Effects of Fly-In-Fly-Out Commute Arrangements and Extended Working Hours on the Stress, Lifestyle, Relationship and Health Characteristics of Western Australian Mining Employees and Their Partners". University of Western Australia. http://www.uwa.edu.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0003/405426/FIFO_Report.pdf. Accessed 27 March 2013
- Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations. 2013. 1998-2012 ASGC SALM Database - Smoothed Series. Canberra.



- Hubinger, L, AW Parker, and A Clavarino. 2002. "The Intermittent Husband: Impact of Home and Away Occupations on Wives/Partners."
 - http://www.grc.org.au/conference/_dbase_upl/2002_spk12_hubinger.pdf. Accessed 27 March 2013
- Morris, R. 2012. Scoping Study: Impact of Fly-in Fly-Out/drive-in Drive-out Work Practices on Local Government. Australian Centre of Excellence for Local Government, University of Technology, Sydney.
 - http://www.acelg.org.au/upload/program5/1336624408 ACELG Scoping Study FIFO May 20 12.pdf. Accessed 27 March 2013
- Office of Economic and Statistical Research. 2013a. Bowen Basin Population Report 2013. Brisbane, Qld. http://www.ggso.gld.gov.au/products/publications/bowen-basin-pop-report/index.php. Accessed 27 March 2013
- Office of Economic and Statistical Research. 2013b. "Surat Basin: Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Population Estimates, by Local Government Area (LGA) and Selected Urban Centres and Localities (UCLs), 2011 and 2012."
 - http://www.oesr.qld.gov.au/subjects/demography/population-estimates/tables/surat-basin-ftepop-estimates-lga-ucl/index.php. Accessed 26 March 2013
- Office of Economic and Statistical Research. 2013c. "Indigenous Regional Profiles (Census 2011)." http://www.oesr.gld.gov.au/regions/south-west/profiles/indigenous-reg-profiles-c11/index.php. Accessed 27 March 2013
- Office of Economic and Statistical Research. 2013d. "Projected Population, Interactive Tables, Queensland and Statistical Divisions, 1996 to 2031." http://www.oesr.qld.gov.au/subjects/demography/population-projections/tables/proj-popinteractive-tables-gld-sd/index.php. Accessed 27 March 2013
- Property Data Solutions. 2013. "PriceFinder." PriceFinder. https://www.pricefinder.com.au/.
- Rental Tenancy Authority. 2013. "2013 Median Rents Quarterly Data."
 - http://www.rta.qld.gov.au/Resources/Median-rents/Median-rents-quarterly-data/2013-Medianrents-quarterly-data. Accessed 27 March 2013

28.23 Economics

Australian Bureau of Statistics, 2011. 2011 Census. ABS, Canberra.

Department of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning, 2013. Central Queensland Regional Plan. Brisbane, Qld: Queensland Government.

28.24 Hazard and risk

- Department of Planning. 2011a. Multi-level Risk Assessment Guideline. Sydney: State of New South Wales.
- Department of Planning. 2011b. HIPAP No. 6 Hazard Analysis. Sydney: State of New South Wales.
- Department of Planning, 2011c. Risk Criteria for Land Use Safety Planning, Sydney: State of New South Wales.









28.25 Decommissioning and rehabilitation

- Australian Pipeline Industry Association. 2013. Code of Environmental Practice. 3rd ed. Canberra: Australian Pipeline Industry Association. http://www.apia.net.au/wpcontent/uploads/2013/01/131014_APIACoEP_2013_Final.pdf. Accessed 3 August 2013.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection. 2012. Guideline for Contaminated Land Professionals. Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government. http://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/licencespermits/contaminated-land/documents/guideline-contaminated-land-professionals.pdf. Accessed 3 August 2013.
- Department of Natural Resources and Mines. 2013. Code of Practice for Constructing and Abandoning Coal Seam Gas Wells and Associated Bores in Queensland. 2nd ed. Brisbane, Qld.: Queensland Government. http://mines.industry.qld.gov.au/assets/petroleum-pdf/code-ofpractice-csg-wells-and-bores.pdf. Accessed 3 August 2013.

